S.06-103

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Senate
FROM: Trude Heift, Senate Graduate Studies Committee
SUBJECT:  Faculty of Business Administration: Calendar changes
DATE: August 23, 2006
cc: E. Bukszar, Business Administration

C. Veld, Business Administration

For information

At its meeting of 10" July 2006, Senate Graduate Studies Committee approved the
following curriculum and calendar changes in the Faculty of Business Administration:

1. Specialist MBA program - deletion (GS2006.28)
The Faculty has not recruited for this program and the last class was admitted two years ago.
The program description and courses are to be deleted from the calendar.

2. BUS PhD program - new courses (GS2006.29)

New courses:

BUS 974-4 Financial econometrics
BUS 875-2 Selected topics IV

BUS 976-2 Selected topics V

BUS 977-2 Selected topics VI

BUS 978-2 Selected topics VII

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrant@sfu.ca
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